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Dr. Cyrus Rangan

Director, Bureau of Toxicology and Environmental Assessment
Los Angeles County Department of Public Health

313 N Figueroa St.

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Dr. Rangan:

REQUEST TO ATTEND MAY 19, 2016, LOS ANGELES COUNTY SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE/INTEGREATED WASTE MANAGEMENT TASK
FORCE

On behalf of the Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/Integrated
Waste Management Task Force (Task Force), we respectfully request your attendance
at the upcoming Task Force meeting on May 19, 2016, to discuss the Department of
Public Health’s findings on the potential health impacts associated with odors generated
by a Landfill in general and the Sunshine Canyon Landfill in specific.

The Task Force meetings will be held at the County of Los Angeles Department of
Public Works, located at 900 S. Fremont Ave. Alhambra, CA 91803, from 1 p.m. to
3 p.m. Please inform us of your attendance so we can place your item on the
May 19, 2016, meeting agenda.

As a background information, pursuant to Chapter 3.67 of the Los Angeles County
Code and the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (Assembly Bill 939
[AB 939], as amended), the Task Force is responsible for coordinating the development
of all major solid waste planning documents prepared for the County of Los Angeles
and the 88 cities in Los Angeles County with a combined population in excess of ten
million. Consistent with these responsibilities and to ensure a coordinated and cost-
effective and environmentally sound solid waste management system in Los Angeles
County, the Task Force also addresses issues impacting the system on a countywide
basis. The Task Force membership includes representatives of the League of California
Cities-Los Angeles County Division, County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors,
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City of Los Angeles, waste management industry, environmental groups, the public, and
a number of other governmental agencies.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Mike Mohajer
of the Task Force at MikeMohajer@yahoo.com or at (909) 592-1147.

Sincerely,
W@%&-mf Clarfe

Margaret Clark, Vice-Chair

Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/
Integrated Waste Management Task Force and

Mayor, City of Rosemead

cc:  South Coast Air Quality Management District (Mohsen Nazemi)
Sunshine Canyon Landfill — Local Enforcement Agency (Dave Thompson,
Gerardo Villalobos)
Sunshine Canyon Landfill - Community Advisory Committee (Wayde Hunter, Joe
Vitti)



